

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION



UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
Session XCVI

General Body Meeting
7:00 pm, Tuesday, November 8th, 2016
Devon Hall 120

Session XCVI

Roll Call – 7:02

Flag Salute

Representative Kovach

Approval of Minutes

Motion to Approve the Minutes Representative James sec Representative Kovach

Chair's Report- Happy Election Day! Hope you all got to vote! Today is the start of SGA Elections for the Exec and Legislative Branches. Polling places are open during normal business hours. Watch parties in Gaylord and Wager, they should be good. Next week is the last meeting of Session 96 so if you are up for election and don't win, you have to come next. We will close Session 96 and open Session 97. If you win your re-election, you need to stay for both Sessions. This will be your last committee meetings and then committees will be dissolved and we will reconfirm committee chairs. If a chairship becomes vacant, we will have an application process, so be on the lookout. This week is the SGA Big 12 Conference, so I will be gone from Thursday to Sunday so if you have questions for me, please shoot me an e-mail at congress@ou.edu. Responses will be sporadic.

Vice Chair's Report- Anybody that want to be a liaison, come talk to me. Make sure that, during the General Meetings, if you've been to a liaison, let us know during liaison reports. Feel free to stop by Jake and I's office if you need an answer to your questions.

Secretary's Report- Constituent Service, Office Hours, lets get home and watch the election

Committee Reports-

- **Academic Affairs-** No report
- **Communications-** We got the links for the t-shirts, those and the passwords will be sent out tonight. They close on the 22nd, so go to the link and you'll find out. There is a 23 minimum, if there is more than 23, the price might go down. If we don't meet the minimum, you might lose money on the shirt. We are skipping Cupcakes and Congress in November and we will pick it up next session. Pullovers will be done in the beginning of the new year. Pullovers should be cheaper because they are SGA-wide. Hope you got to go vote today. Please go share all the election websites on social media!

- **Congressional Administration**- No report
- **External Affairs**- Thanks to everyone for your work on helping us get out the vote. We will see our voter turnout numbers tonight!
- **Human Diversity**- No report
- **Problems and Projects**- Turn up for Transit will be next week
- **Sustainability**- We met with the GSS SUS chair. He is presenting legislation similar to our resolution on SQ 777. We almost the governmental liaison for SEC.
- **Ways and Means**- We saw one funding and we saw it tonight. If we do have extra funds allocated to this semester, it'll be rolled over.

Liaison Reports

Kelling: It is student veterans week, we are flying a flag on the South Oval, watch your OUMM for free get-togethers and food!

Special Orders

Sooner Freshmen Council Co-Chairs

Rodolf: We are going to pick up where we left off. We had an SFC alumni panel where SFC alums answered our current class' questions about involvement at OU. We then had a Mock Congress. Quy came and talked to SFC about Student Life. KP came and put on her uZoo program which is a leadership development program.

Ebert: Trip Hall came in and spoke as his experiences as an undergrad and how to reach out to administration. On SGA night, we had TBE, CAC, Congress, and Exec. They talked about their involvement. We then had a Halloween party with all of our new mentors. We revamped the program and I think its going really well. We have also set guidelines for the mentors, so they have to meet with their mentee once a month and come to our parties. With each guest speaker, two of our SFC'ers go meet the speaker before they come, introduce them at the meeting, and then write a thank-you card after to help foster relationships.

Student Concerns

Old Business

Items to Be Considered

960512- Auxiliary Funding #5- Rec of Do Pass (WAM)

Representative Capehart sec Representative Elliott

Echols: I will run through the numbers: \$1651.50 to OU Rugby to compete, \$477.55 to Women's Pre-Med Society for a panel event and meeting, \$250 to Our Earth for their fall campout, \$399.09 to the Crimson Arrow Archery Club for range fees and investments, \$265 to Dyslexia Education Support Community for dyslexia awareness month, \$1647 to the Honors Student Association for discussions with professors and other events, \$860 to the African Student Association for their African queen pageant, \$290 to Students for Education for meetings, \$200 to the Foreign Film Club for food, and \$395 to Our Mental Health for their mental health awareness week events.

Motion to Move to a Roll Call Vote Representative Quick sec Representative Pham

This bill passes by a vote of 24-0-0

New Business
Follow-Up Reports
Items for Future Agenda

Announcements and Comments

Rains: Generic announcements about events can be e-mailed to Secretary Mazeitis.

Final Roll Call

Motion to Skip Final Roll Call and Adjourn Representative Elliott sec Representative Lalani

Chair: Kaylee Rains

Vice-Chair: Austin Reid

Secretary: Jake Mazeitis

Session 96	960512
Alrawi, Salam	
Bray, Bryan	
Buxton, Jillian	
Capehart, Tanner	y
Chun, Bum Ki	
Cox, Reece	y
Curley, Nicholas	y
D'Silva, Jordan	y
Davis, Syleste	
Echols, Ryan	y
Elliott, Shelby	y
Elwick, Kara	y
Erwin, Hunter	y
Grunewald, John	y
Hillis, Tevis	
Huffling, Madison	
James, Madison	y
Kelling, Taylor	y
Klima, Ali	
Kovach, Chase	y
Kuketz, Timothy	y
Lalani, Sanah	y
Lewis, Danielle	
Mazeitis, Jake	y
McClintic, Alexander	y
Mee, Emily	
Nigh, Ryan	y
Noble, Sam	

Owings, Brian	y
Pham, Daniel	y
Quick, Sam	y
Reid, Austin	y
Rubio Regalado, Carlos	
Rucka, Magdalena	
Ryana, Naomee	
Simmons, Jonathan	
Steward, Sarah	
Thompson, Maddy	y
Vann, Peyton	y
Williams, Dan	y
Zahra, Andi	
Yes	24
No	0
Abstain	0